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RELEASE
IN FULL

‘From: - H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Friday, April 1, 2011 5:56 PM

To: ‘CampbellKM@state.gov'; ‘'millscd @state.gov'; 'sullivanjj@state.gov'
Subject: " Re: Burma envoy '

Can we let WH know they need to move and let Senators know.we're close?

----- Original Message —— -

From: Campbell, Kurt M [mailto:CampbellKM@state.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 01:57 PM ‘

To: H; Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>; Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan))@state.gov>
Subject: RE: Burma envoy

Itis done. Just waiting for WH to announce. It would be good for you to meet him. His name is Derek Mitchell and he
will be coming on board from Gates' policy shop in the Pentagon once he is confirmed. He has worked with ASSK in the
past and is a terrific fellow. Kurt. '

Dr. Kurt M. Campbell
Assistant Secretary of State
East Asian & Pacific Affairs

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Friday, April 01,2011 12:46 PM

To: Campbell, Kurt M; Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J
Subject: Burma envoy

| read today that Feinstein and McConnell just wrote to ask me to name the Special Envoy to Burma which i thought we
had done. What's the status of this?
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